

Reputable Artist recognized for consistently developing innovative techniques to encourage creativity and visual product improvement. Experienced in charcoal medium and versatile in thematic experimentation. Disciplined and productive creative with diverse and varied portfolio, showcasing personal evolution in artistic journey.

## Work History

2022-11 - **Art Teacher (Volunteer)**

Current *United Christian Academy, Accra*

- Inspired students and assisted in developing creativity and self-expression through various art forms and media.
- Developed and implemented various thematic lesson plans, utilizing age-appropriate material and focusing on relevant topics.
- Taught classes on painting, collage, and colour theory.
- Developed and facilitated after-school art clubs and activities for students to hone skills.
- Utilized technology to create digital art and introduce students to new media.
- Assisted in development of student portfolios for college and scholarship applications.

**Freelance Artist**

2021-08 - *Self Employed, Accra*

Current

- Implemented artistic vision to give art purpose and meaning.
- Utilized charcoal, pastels, acrylics and oil paints to create works of art in order to build up portfolio.
- Advertised and sold works online, and an exhibition to gain exposure and recognition.
- Researched industry trends and evaluated competitive pieces to enhance creativity and gather new ideas for upcoming projects.

2019-05 - 2019 **Marketing Intern**

-08 *Mercedes Benz Fashion Week, Accra*

- Met with hospitality service providers regarding accommodation for international designers and reported results of marketing initiatives.
- Researched competitor trends and interpreted findings, reporting conclusions to supervisor.
- Helped with planning and hosting of the fashion week events.
- Scouted for exhibitors to showcase at the fashion week.
- Performed office administrative duties to enhance team

# Adjoa Faakye

## Contact

### Address

Accra, Greater Accra, 00233

### Phone

+233501595569

### E-mail

adjoafaakye99@gmail.com

## Skills

- Computer literacy
- Innovative
- Realist painter and charcoal artist
- Illustrator, Fashion and accessories Designer
- Superior time management
- Excellent communication skills
- Critical thinking and Prototyping
- Photography

## Volunteer Jobs

cohesiveness.

2020-09 - 2021  
-08

### Client Service Representative

*Ghana Revenue Authority, Accra*

- Registration of new entities within the Taxpayer Service Centre's jurisdiction.
- Respond to customer queries, resolve concerns with regards to returns and the various tax types.
- Recorded all incoming letters from clients and batched returns for processing.
- Analysed and resolve service issues promptly.
- Did compliance outdoor based on supervision.

2018-01 - 2018  
-03

### Fashion Design Intern

*Niposkin, Kumasi, Ashanti Region*

- Provided administrative support and pitched in to help with special projects whenever needed.
- Oversaw quality assurance on all designs prior to final garment production.
- Source various materials for conceptualisation and production.
- Tasked with qualifying, evaluating and selecting fabrics from suppliers.
- Assisted the head designer with illustrations

---

## Education

---

2016-09 - 2020  
-06

### Bachelor Of Arts: Industrial Art (Fashion Design)

*Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology – Kumasi*

- First-class honour
- Best Fashion Illustrator
- Executive Member of the Fashion Student Association (FASSA)

---

## Exhibitions

---

Group exhibition, Jazz and Art Festival curated by Akosua Hanson at the Alliance Française Accra.

EL-Save The Street Foundation

Accra

*Tutor*

2019 - Present

Wear Ghana Foundation- Accra

*Artist/Member*

2018 - Present

## Research Areas

Sustainability in Fashion

Bio-Integrated Fashion

